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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 14-2233 Version: 1 Name: Professional Services Contract - Gap Technology -
Technology Services

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 10/20/2014 In control: Operations

On agenda: 11/19/2014 Final action: 11/19/2014

Enactment date: 11/19/2014 Enactment #:  14-1903

Title: Ratification by the Board of Education of a Professional Services Contract between District and Gap

Technology, San Ramon, CA, for the latter to provide 537 hours to assist the Technology Services
team with project planning and technical decision-making related to the IFAS upgrade; serve as an
advisor to Technology Services with regards to IFAS-Workday integration project planning and
technical decision-making; provide expertise and knowledge transfer on the IFAS system to the
Technology Services team; provide assistance with other new IFAS and Workday projects as
required, for the period October 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, in an amount not to exceed

$51,015.00.
Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:
Attachments: 1. 14-2233 Professional Services Contract - Gap Technology - Technology Services
Contact: john.krull@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
11/19/2014 1 Board of Education Adopted on the General Consent Report  Pass

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Professional Services Contract between District and Gap Technology, San
Ramon, CA, for the latter to provide 537 hours to assist the Technology Services team with project planning and
technical decision-making related to the IFAS upgrade; serve as an advisor to Technology Services with regards to IFAS-
Workday integration project planning and technical decision-making; provide expertise and knowledge transfer on the
IFAS system to the Technology Services team; provide assistance with other new IFAS and Workday projects as required,
for the period October 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, in an amount not to exceed $51,015.00.
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